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Veron Chen !LI{KAutn}

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 4:16 PM

To: 'Operation / Candy Ong'; SUR

Subject: RE: OD /72861781265G / GBH3324E -DOA: 10/12/2019
Dear Candy,

As instructed by our client , please proceed to repair the insured vehicle GBH 3324E, (Excess $1400/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel:
6741 8434 to arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company
before completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their rights not to pav if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

NOTE: Before paint photos for Tailgate required.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler On Behalf of Yvonne

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 19 December 2019 12:12 PM

To: 'Gan, Hun Chung' <Hunchung.Gan@aig.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'Lim, Sheng Yang' <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; 'Parthiban, Theerthan' <Theerthan.Parthiban@aig.com>; 'Maohd
Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts' <NurMariahHuibrechts.MohdRizal @aig.com>

Subject: RE: OD / 72861781265G / GBH3324E

Dear All,
Please find attached undertaking form and interview form for your kind attention

Best Regards,
Candy Ong
Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd

From: Gan, Hun Chung [mailto:Hunchung.Gan@aig.com|
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2019 5:45 PM

To: Operation / Yu Ching <gperation@tlauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Lim, Sheng Yang <ShengYang.Lim@aig.com>; Parthiban, Theerthan <Theerthan Parthiban@aig.com>; Mohd




Rizal, Nur Mariah Huibrechts <NurMariahHuibrechts MohdRizal@aig.com>
Subject: OD / 72861781265G / GBH3324E

Hi Yu Ching,

Kindly assist to provide undertaking letter and interview form as accident happened in midnight

Date Of Report 1211
Date Of Accident 101
Exact Location Of Acciden JAL,
Country/State of Loss SINI
Vehicle Registration Number GBF
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner DA
Co Reg No 199
Thank You
Best Regards

Gan Hun Chung

AlG

Claim Examiner |
Singapore— Auto Express

E: Hunchung.Gan@alg.com
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View Received Message

This mall Is assoclated with =

*GAHIIZ4E (T2IB61781165G)
oD
Dec 10 2010 12:00AM
[DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE FTE. LTD.]
Tong Luck Auto Pre Lid

Ilhplyl mrrill'm“_unruui Fﬂn-lmmgu] MHIWIFHTIM]

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 19/12/2019 16:05 PM.
To LKK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$2992,95) - GBH3324E - Clalm Handler: Gan, Hunchung

Approved: 2992,95;Aa-ingpection for checked item with photos If require. Before paint photos for Taillgate required, |

.E?_CUHIH"I‘I SUMMARY

There are no documaents,

hitps:/isingapore.meriman comclaimaindex cim?fusebax=3VCmail&lussaction=dsp_viewhmode=18linboxid=1802010&i0omainld=11&i0bjia=12... 12



Note; This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregne1sseorsssr)
51 Libl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-B805 Emall sur@lkkauto.com;assignmenis@ikkauto.com

Tox: AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Ltd. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
AIG Building 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Atin: Date: 17 Dec 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No : GBH3324E Accidert Date ;10122019
Make : MERCEDES-BENZ VITO 108 Policy No. 1 0999954164
Assignment Date : 16/12/2019 Excess : 550.00
Date of Inspection  : 17/12/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :3.00
Inspaction At : TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD {HQ)
160 SIN MING DRIVE, #07-01 SIN MING AUTQCITY
SINGAPORE 575722

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages rear n/s portion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 55 5,257.45
Revised Amounl 5% 2,742.95
Check ltems (Estimatad) .55 250.00
Total S5 2,8992.95
Lump Sum Repair 55

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value ‘8%
Pra-Accident Valua 5% 55,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 8% 27,200.00
Salvage Value 5%
Margin for Repair 58 27.800.00

Remarks

{ X} The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage, Kindly lel us
have your authorisation.

{ ) The vehicle is uneconomical o be repaired. you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ )} Other comments :



Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: AIG SGP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 16 December, 2018 3:15 PM

To: Admin A; assignments

Ce: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: Aigencypt Estimated cost of repair for repairing of vehicle no.: GBH3324€ -- OD
Claim

Attachments: GBH3324E--Estimate pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Winnie Fan

AlG

Claims Service Associate

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

IMPORTANT NOTICE

The mfcermaton in fis email fand any stiachments) ig corfilential your ane nol it mended recioen, you miust ol Lie or diszerminate the
mfgrmation I you have recened s gmait in #0f, pleane immediately nolify me by Repdy® carmmand and permanently deiats the original ang
any copmes o prinlouls thereof. Athough this smal and anry attacimants am belisved 1o ba five of any wirus or oiher defect that migiit affect any
COMMAET Systom mio wiech it is received and opened. (s the responsibility of the recimont to ensure that i 8 wirus frine ane na responsibiliy i
accented by AG for any inss ar CAMEGE ATHOG o any way fron its gse

From: Operation / Candy Ong <operation@tlauto.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, December 16, 2019 2:53 PM

To: Fan, Winnie-Lw <Winnie-LW.Fan@aig.com>

Ce: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL) Estimated cost of repair for repairing of vehicle no.: GBH3324E -- OD Claim
This message is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear Winnie,

Please find attached documents for your Iinformation and necessary action

The vehicle is now garage at our workshop

Kindly arrange your surveyor to inspect the vehicle at an earlier date

Thanks & regards,
Candy Ong

Tong Luck Auto Pte Ltd



160 Sin Ming Drive

#07-01/06 Sin Ming Autocity
Singapore 575722

Tel: 6250 00B8 Fax: 6250 5545

Email; operation@tlauto.com.sg
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type!

Ovwerver 10

Vehicle Details

Vehicle Mo

Vehicle tio be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Modal:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.

Chassis No.:

Manimum Power Qulput
Open Market Value

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date
Tranafer Count:

Actus) ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Detalls
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Ellgibllity Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Pericd(Years):

0P Pald:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The Information contained hereln is correct as at 17 Dec 2019

Company
TI8L

GBH3I3Z4E

Yes

17 Dec 2019
MERCEDES BEMZ

VITC 109 CDI MT LONG
White

017
ROMASOICOIFIT
WDF£4760323348640

$28029.00
30 Apr 2018
30 Apr 2018
0

§1.402.00

Mo

$0.00

29 Apr 2028

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$34,001.00
§27.200.00
$27.200.00
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T e ey o Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

SLEMITTED EY Victos Ang Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 12/12/2019 21:54

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Pieasze repon I:l:I"IH'_HI ihe detaile of the accident 1o speed up the claims prooess

2 Trus Form must be completed by the Palicyhalder andior the Authonsed Drves

I infcemation provided must b s truttibul and sccurale s posubils &ny willll migrepieseaation of witholding of materal facts may allow insUrsncs companess o
repudiate palicy Im:ulrr,
4 The asue and accegiance of his Form by insurancs companies S ol an asmession ol polcy llabslity on e par of the insurancs compssies
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.
fi Thin repor will be Torwarded by the nsurers of the G1A Records Mansgemen! Canlre sstabiinnad by The General Insumnoe Asscoation of Smgapone [GiA) far
mrchiving end (hal copéas al this repor will for a loe. ba mads svailable upon aoplication by minresied paries
T. By b indgement of hes repon i i ssurers. you Rereby consent 10 e ardhmng of this repot at the centre and o comes of the mepon Baing made avnlabls
odesac
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Dale Of Repon 12/1272019 0€;13
Date Of Accident 1071272018 00:00
Exact Location Of Accident JALAN BESUT
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Number GBH3I324E
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner DAIMLER FLEET MANAGEMENT SINGAPORE PTE LTD
Co Reg No 199803778BZ
Email Address KATHRYN. ADRIANO@E DAIMLER.COM
Mabile Phone Na
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-68488118
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ
Modal VITQ 108 COI MT LONG

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

" E ¥
time of accident COMMERCIAL

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vahicle? YES

If Mo, Please state action (o be taken

Vahicle Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Insurance Company

MName ol Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSLURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flest Policy YES

Palicy Number 98895580

Cover Note Number

Driver

Mame of Driver MOHAMMAD NOORANDY BIN WAHID
MNRIC No SB512954F

Date Of Birth 01/05M1 B85

Occupation QUTDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 172017

Oriving Experience 2 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender MALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) «+65-98402402
Fax Numbaer

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 20



Address MIL

Postcode

Was driver an amployes of the Insured’'s Company NO

If Mo, Relationship of the Diriver with the Insured  OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Reaistration Number af Driver's Own
Vahicla

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weather Condilions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Mumber of vehicles (including own vahicla)

tnvolved in the accident <
Was any body injured in the Accident? NO
¥Was any Injured conveyed to hospital by ND
ambulance?

Was any other malanal or properly damaged? YES
| hiu-ﬂ_ bean approached by unknown _per'.mnisi NO
soliciting/offering acciden| claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported (o the polica? NO
If Yes Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution gliven? NO

If ¥es. aganst whom?
Circumstances of Accident

| GBH3I324E was making a reverse (o park my vehicle at 15 Jalan Besul As | was making a revarse at the loading/unioading
area,suddenly | heard a sound coming from my rear vehicle and discover that my reverse sensor didn’t detect and my rear
vahicle had hit onto the back trailar that was parked ai the non parking area baside tha §ift labiby | manage to take some
pholos no Injuries was involved &l the scene, (| am a new driver of this company and would like lo seek for some lenisncy)

Attachment(s)
Are acodant photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Cameara? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicla Registration Numbar
Vehicla Make/Modal/Colour

Details Of Propertles

Vehicle Category NATUNKNOWN
Mama of Driver

NRIC/Passpor Number

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Pags 2 of 20



Sketch Plan Pg, 1

L Messe rrpont comectly the detadly of the scodent to speed up the claim process.
i Intormation prowided must be 43 truthiul and strurate a1 ponsible Any wiful misepresentation ot withholding of mute
facts may allaw imsurance companies (o mpudiste policy lability,

4. The iue and scomptance of this Form by insurance companst i not an sdriavon af bolicy kibility on the gant of the inurence
TR

dh-ddbhi

1y the Palicyholder and

A Y BTN AU

Any fakie reporfing i | olice lor investigation

& The regort will be lorwarded by the suren of the GLE Recordi Masagement Contre pitabllshed by the Gessedd muigns
Ansntiation of Singapone (GIA] for archiving and that capies of this report will for @ fee be made svalibie upon spplicaton By
imteresind parties

7.y the lodgment of 1 repoo 1o The ineGreTs, you RETREY (oA 1D Ihe rchiveng of This fepart 41 the centhe and 1o copiey
of the repart being made sesiluble sforernd

& Consent undaer the Persanal Data Protection &t (POPA)
| undervtand, stknowledpe, agree and corent that

sl My imsurer, my workshop and the General inyurance Asasgiation of Singapore ["GIA") may/are permetted to collect use.
dncicse andfor process my perional datafpersonal information set out in this [form| and any other personel informanon
provided by me or podietied by my risnet (collsctively the "Personal information’ | and dnclow and tramier juch
Personal infermation to 8] insares] whes have mgred veticte(i] Involved in this scogent (sl insurery) she have iniered
wehicle ] imvalved in thiy secident shall e collertively referred o as the “insaren”], the Imarers’ bwyeralaw firma, the
Maonetary Autheeity of Singapare and sty teirvant govetnment agenopfauthority such a5 the policel, for the purpowsiil
of

{i) processing, hindiing and/or dealing with my cliimi including the settiement of the claims and ey neceisiry
iy tigations relating 10 the slaims,

(1| sevesnigabing e accident snd/or my clam;
() careying out and/or dedlitg with my imitructions o repanding to @ny enguities by me:

(i) admvinistering vy chartes (incuging the misding of corrmipondence, statements, iITVOICES, feports o notices to me,
winch could invedve disciosure of certain personal data about me to bring sbout delivery of the 1ame & wel| 50 os the
eaternal cover ol eaveloped/mall packages |, andfes

(¥} vomghyng with spphcatie law m admimnienng, procesung, handing and/for dealing with my clam icoliectnesly the
“Purposes” |

|b)  al mssrerin) wha hawe intered veticdels | imvoteed In T acodant and the Insaners” [awyerstow frme, mayfarn perminted
to collecl use. disciow andfor orocets my Peronal informatan for ane of more of the sbove Purpoies: and

[e) ey Person s tnformation map/can Be ditlesed by any of the issess andfor B8 1o their third party service providers o
apert(inchading thei fawyerslaw firmi), which may be sited cutside of Singapoce. for one or more of the sbove Purposes

(81 my Beriona inlormaton wil sk be collected and used to compde i bitnng foe the purpose of fraud detection,
shvestigation and management in present and all future carm

&) the information o collected wndes [d] above may be shared | disciosed:

U} to all insgters andior any othes third pasties that st 8 essluating, inveatigating, controlling or managng faud
regulatory, law enforcement and gevernment agenced 4 reasonpbly reguared for the purpases stated, or

1] Yot complying with reauirements under any regulation liwa or court atdern

] VERIFY BY AJAX MARS [ARC]
/[ REPORTING OFFICER
MLHAMMAD SUMARD| BIN MOMD AFFAND
Palcyholder s Signatuse Drives's Sigpafiarp Reparting Camtre Epevanned s Sgratuse
Dae & Tine |1F debeer 14 et the paiscyhoider) Mame
Dty & Tirre KRIESHIN M
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Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1

ACCIDENT STATEMENT (2000 characters)

| GBH3324E was making a reverse 1o park my vehicle at 15 Jalan Besut .As | was
making a reverse at the loading/unloading area,suddenly | heard a sound coming from
my rear vehicle and discover thal my reverse sensor didn't detect and my rear vehicle
had hit onto the back trailer that was parked al the non parking area beside the lift
lobby.l manage lo take some pholos,no injuries was involved at the scene.

(I am a new driver of this company and would like to seek for some leniency)

Tan Voucher No

DECLARATION

I'We daclare that the above particulars & information provided above ame true in every aspect

VERIFIED BY AJAX MARS REPORTING OFFICER -
MUHAMMAD SUMARDI BIN MOHD AFFANDI

MARS O

Hegeiiered Dwingr of Drrewes Sgnaling

Job Complste DatodTime DateTime

11 Decembar 2019 &t B.32 PM 11 December 2018 a1 5:33 PM
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TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD

Email operation@tlauto.com.sg
GST No 201700521W UEN No 201700521W

Y

160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722
Tel: 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545

PAGE: 1
M/S : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. ESTIMATE
aesotone T ey Artboqa,s NO - QUOT201912-000022(00)
SINGAPORE 079120 DATE 101272018
A{h e, A 2y POLICY NO  : 989885580
ATTN . MOTOR CLAIM DEPT VEH REGNDO : GBH3324E
TEL 6419 3000 FAX 64153723 ?ﬂ@/ MAKE/MODEL : MERCEDES BENZ VITO 108
CDI MT LONG
YOUR REF NO CHASSIS NO - WDF44760323348640
CLAIM TYPE OWN DAMAGE gZV ENGINE NO REMAS0IC0ZE3T
ACCIDENT DATE = 10/12/2019 4""‘_ 7 REG, DATE 2007
: Pz
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
EH s
PARTS
1 Rear windscreen glass 1 f“m 580.00 590.00 —
2 Tailgate 1 1,450.00 ;ﬂ, 145000
3 Tailgate weathestrip 1 12600 e 12600 X
4 Tailgate centre logo 1 4000 ‘T, 4000 —
§ Tailgate 'VITO' emblem 1 4500 e 4500 —
& Tallgate 'C&C' emblem = B 800 T, 3800 L
7 Tailgate '114 CDI' emblem 1 5500 ‘e 5500 —
8 Tailgate inner tnmboard clips 15 6.50 . a7.50 —
9 Talllamp assy - LH 1 | 23800 Jea 23800 X
2.678.50
Add 10% 267.95
SPECIAL NET S
1A
10 Rear windscreen sealant 1 60.00 A'- Eﬁ.m{ﬂﬂh
11 Taiigale '8 PAX' sticker | 2500 /Y 25004/~
12 Tailgate ‘70 km/h' sticker - 1 2500 ‘Y 25007%f%
110.00
LABOUR / ff(
13 To remove and refit rear windscreen glass 1 150.00 150.00
14 To transfer damaged tailgate interior mechanism to new lailgate 1 120.00 120.00 d:ﬂ"
15 To check and rectify wiring system and focus of lightings 1 80.00 80.00 75/
16 To panel beat and straighten tailgate hinges, including 1 800.00 800.00 ‘?‘*f
replacement of parls and align where necessary, to refit and
adjus! the same
17 To putty and spray same on affected areas 1 800.00 800.00 Z.m(
18 To supply and install rear windscreen solar film ( 7 Afumd ) 1 250.00 250.00 "?
220000
TOTAL 55 5.257.45
ADD GST @ 7% 368 02
GRAND TOTAL 55562547

SINGAPDRE DOLLAR FIVE THOUSAND 81X HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE AND CENTS FORTY-SEVEN OMLY



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722
Tel: 6250 0088 Fax 6250 5545
Email operation@tlauto.com.sg
GST No 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

PAGE: 2
M/S : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. ESTIMATE
78 SHENTOM WAY #07-16 .
AIG BUILDING NO : QUOT201912-000022(00)
SINGAPORE 079120 DATE 10122018
POLICY NO . 998985580
ATTN : MOTOR CLAIM DEPT VEHREG NO ' GBH3324E
TEL E418 3000 FAX :B415 3723 MAKEMODEL | MERCEDES BENZ VITO 109
CD| MT LONG
YOUR REF NO CHASSIS NO . WDFa47603233458640
CLAIM TYPE OWN DAMAGE ENGINE NO REMAS03C029371
ACCIDENT DATE - 101272018 REG. DATE L2007
Estimate Repair Cost to Vehicle No : GBH3324E
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
5% 28

FOR TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
\h ()

AUTHORISED/SIGNATURE




TONG LUCK AUTO PTELTD
180 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/08 SIN MING AUTOCITY,. SINGAPORE 575722
Tel 6250 0088 Fax: 6250 5545
Email operation@tlauto com.sg
i GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W
PAGE: 1
M/S | AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. mm
:?GBEE::_E?PTGM? #07-16 //U’? m 4 T NO : QUOT201812-000022(00)
SINGAPORE 078120 DATE - 101272018
%,4,4.77 gﬁ, ﬂ""-‘f POLICY NO 999995580
ATTN MOTOR CLAIM DEPT VEH REG NO  GBH3324E
TEL 418 3000 FAX 84153723 7:-".5. ,,  MAKE/MODEL = MERCEDES BENZ VITO 108
CDIMT LONG
YOUR REF NO CHASSIS NO - WOF44760323348640
CLAIM TYPE OWHN DAMAGE ENGINE NO  : RBMAS03C0283T1
ACCIDENT DATE :© 10/12/2018 4@ 7 REG.DATE  :2017
to Vehicle No : P2z
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
-1 -1
PARTS
1 Rear windscreen glass 1 ﬁfﬁ"’ 580.00 500.00 .
2 Tailgate 1 1,450.00 Ay 145000
3 Tailgate weslhestnp- 1 1280012600 X
4 Tallgaie centre logo 1 40.00 ,"E.. 40.00 —
5 Tallgate "VITO' emblem i 4500 e 4500 —
B Tailgate 'CAC' emblem 1 800 T, 3800
7 Tallgate '114 COI' embilem 1 5500 e 5500 —
& Tailpate inner inmboard clips 15 s0su650 e —srsp
— & Taliamp assy - L+ 1 23800 Fex 23800 X
#F 2,378 00 287980
ff/‘; 227 . ?;_} Add 10% 2687.95
S —— 294745
SPECIAL NET
10 Rear windscreen sealant £ J* #‘3? QG 1 60.00 Att ED.U?”‘"'
11 Taligate '8 PAX' sticker 1 2500 7Y 2500 /4Ly
12 Tailgate ‘70 ki sticker 1 2500 7. 25007810
110,00 p“
LABOUR ffp(
13 To remove and refit rear windscreen glass 1 150.00 150.00
14 To wansfer damaged taiigates interior mechanism ta new tailgate 1 120.00 120.00 d'ﬂf
15 To check and reciify wiring system and focus of lightings 1 80.00 80.00 75/
16 To panel beat and siraighten tailgate hinges, including 1 800,00 a00.00 7&(
replacement of parts and align where nacessary, to refit and
adjust the sama
17 To pulty and spray same on affecled areas 1 B00.00 800.00 z“"f'
168 To supply and install rear windscreen salar film ( TJM J | Apr 250.00 250.00 ?igﬁ’ )
,LW 2,200.00
TOTAL 555,257.45 115
ADD GST @ 7% 368.02
GRAND TOTAL 55 5625.47
—_—

SINGAFORE DOLLAR FIVE THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED TWENTY-FIVE AND CENTS FORTY-SEVEN ONLY



TONG LUCK AUTO PTE LTD
160 SIN MING DRIVE #07-01/06 SIN MING AUTOCITY, SINGAPORE 575722
Tel 6250 D088 Fax 6250 5545
Email operation@tlauto.com.sg
GST No: 201700521W UEN No: 201700521W

PAGE: 2
M5 : AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD. ESTIMATE
78 SHENTON WAY #07-16 )
AIG BUILDING NO : QUOT201912-000022(00)
SINGAPORE D79120 DATE 101272019
POLICY NO 995955580
ATTN . MOTOR CLAIM DEPT VEHREGND ' GBHI324E
TEL - 84193000 FAX 84153723 MAKE/MODEL - MERCEDES BENZ VITO 109
CDI MT LONG
YOUR REF NO CHASSIS NO - WDF44760323348540
CLAIM TYPE OWN DAMAGE ENGINENO ' RBMASD3C028371
ACCIDENT DATE - 1011272019 REG. DATE 2017
ate R c
Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
[ S5
F1¢dlo
H 3,32 326
XS [ oo © O
. X 11928 80
o A
s / 35 02
S
K 2063 . 982
FOR TOMG LUGK AUTO PTE LTD

¢

AUTHGHISED}EIGWE



